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December 21, 2010 

 

To: Councilor Paul 
 Councilor Decelles 
 
From: Scott Schrader, Assistant Chief Administrative Officer 
 
Re: Request for Information on Legal/Consultant Services for Burlington Telecom 
 
The following tables are provided in response to your requests for information on expenses paid 
beginning July 1, 2009 to date for Legal Services and Consultant Services, respectively related to the 
challenges faced by Burlington Telecom.   
 
Legal/Regulatory Services: 
 

Firm 1ame Purpose Amount Fund 
McNeil, Leddy & Sheahan Regulatory and Permit representation. $165,465 BT 
Burak, Anderson & Melloni   City Capital and BT Financing  $    3,227 BT 
Langrock, Sperry & Wool Defense   $    2,960 GF 
Miller Van Eaton Regulatory representation $    9,197 BT 
Public Service Department Larkin Review $  64,667 BT 
 Total $245,516  
    
Consultant Services: 
 

Firm 1ame Purpose Amount Fund 
Dorman & Fawcett  CitiCapital Negotiations  $227,795 GF 

 Sub-Total $227,795  

    
Northpoint Consulting Report to Blue Ribbon  $    5,000 BT 
Stratum Broadband Business Plan Analysis to Blue Ribbon $  10,000 BT 
Stratum Broadband Business Plan Analysis to Blue Ribbon $    5,740 GF 
HBC (Gary Evans) Report to Blue Ribbon   $  27,485 BT 
 Sub-Total $  48,225  

    
Dorman & Fawcett BT operational oversight  $  76,007 BT 
HBC (Gary Evans) Marketing and Administrative  $  27,520 BT 

 Sub-Total $103,527   

 Total $379,547  
 
If you have any questions regarding this information, please contact this office.  

 

 

 C: Mayor Kiss 
 City Council 


